

CRUDEN BAY FOLK CLUB

SPECIAL MEETING NO1 HALL BENEFIT CONCERT MINUTES

Location: Cruden Bay Hall

Date & Time: Monday 14th April 2025 7:30 p.m.

- 1.0 <u>Attendees</u>: Jill Crampor, Angelika McKenzie, Joyce Morris, Janet Sharp, Mike Bowyer, Gordon Mackay, Brian McAulay, Len Morris and Scott Thomson.
- 2.0 Apologies for absence: Eulyn Pagaling and Joe McVey.

Angelika as Chairperson welcomed everyone and began the meeting.

- 3.0 <u>Recording of the Concert</u>:-Steven Sangster from APEX Church in Peterhead, who have offered to carry out the filming of the event, was in attendance to check over the hall for power point availability etc and to tie in with Gordon regarding the set-up for Filming and Sound Recording, further checks to be carried out prior to the concert on the 16th May 2025. Steven also offered the use of up-lighting for the stage, this lighting is best as does not interfere with the video recording.
- 4.0 Concert Items: A) Support Acts B) Supplies for the Break, Tea, Coffee, Juice paper cups etc C) Raffle Prizes D) Ticket Sales E) Committee Duties Setting up the Hall, Door, Teas and Coffee, Raffle and Stage F) Cleaning up Team and required materials, Black Bags etc.
- 4a <u>Support Acts</u>: It was decided to have 6 acts singing two songs apiece, 3 of which would open the first half of the Concert and the other 3 open the Second Half. (Running Order shown below)

7:30 - 7:50 Scott and Russell.

Fearie Deams.

The Conzo Dog Doo-Dah Band.

7:50 - 8:30 Sir Reel Clarks 8:30 - 9:00 Break and Raffle 9:00 - 9:20 Janet accompanied by Scott

Bill Buchan

The KGB (Kenny, Gordon and Brian.)

9:20 - 10:00 Robyn Smith and Friends.

Final Song with all performers on the stage.

- 4b <u>Supplies for the Break</u>: Janet has offered to look into the requirements for refreshments during the half time break and will report back at the next meeting.
- 4c <u>Raffle Prizes</u>: To be discussed at the next meeting when Eulyn and Joe are available to advise on requirements.
- 4d <u>Ticket Sales</u>: Scott to speak to Stephan Sangster in regard to announcing the event at the church service and to encourage the congregation to come along to the concert to support the hall. There is also the support that the Main Acts may bring along with them which would boost the sales. <u>Latest Count</u> 40 Tickets sold, almost half with 4 weeks to go.
- 4e <u>Committee Duties, Setting up the Hall, Door, Teas, Stage etc</u>:-To be discussed at the next meeting.
- 4f <u>Cleaning up Team and required materials Black Bags etc.</u>:- To be discussed at the next meeting.

5.0 A.O.C.B:

- 5.1 Janet proposed that the Folk Club should cover the cost of the Friday evening meal at the Killie for Robyn and her accompanists, this was agreed by all.
- 5.2 Angelika has offered to send out posters of the event to various outlets. **Update:**Posters now out to Cruden Bay Community Watch, The Hatton Community Group and Peterhead Life, Gordon has also put posters and postcards into the St. Olaf hotel and the Post Office.

Angelika closed the meeting and thanked everyone for their attendance.

6.0 Date of Special Meeting No 2 Hall Benefit Concert:-

Wednesday 30th April on **ZOOM** at 7pm.